

Contact

Jl Melati Sukajadi Pekanbaru Riau
+6281268688166 (Mobile)
mridho855@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-ridha-2840b2113 (LinkedIn)
eragondigital.com (Company)

Top Skills

Digital Marketing

Web Design

Banking

Languages

Bahasa

English

Certifications

Computer Hacking Forensic
Investigator

Muhammad Ridha

Digital Marketing Specialist
Pekanbaru Area, Riau, Indonesia

Summary

Experienced Information Technology Specialist with a demonstrated history of working in the banking industry. Skilled in Web Designer and Web Applications with 15 years professional experience. Familiar with Digital Marketing Strategies to improve business performance.

Experience

Eragon Digital Company

Founder

May 2018 - Present

Pekanbaru, Indonesia

Perusahaan berbasis Teknologi dan Informasi

Rumah 61 Property Agency

Web Developer

2018 - Present

Bogor, Jawa Barat, Indonesia

www.rumah61.com

Media Advertising Pekanbaru

Web Designer

2018 - Present

Pekanbaru Area, Riau, Indonesia

www.mediaadvertising.co.id

Pengurus Pusat (DPP) Keluarga Karyawan Melayu Riau-Kepri (KEMARI) PT. Chevron Pacific Indonesia

Web Designer

2018 - Present

Pekanbaru Area, Riau, Indonesia

www.kemari.cpi.com

Indonesia Marketing Association (IMA) Pekanbaru

Web Designer
2017 - Present
Pekanbaru Area, Riau, Indonesia
www.imapekanbaru.com

Forum Komunikasi Industri Jasa Keuangan
Web Designer
2017 - Present
Pekanbaru Area, Riau, Indonesia
www.fkijkriau.com

PT. Dana Pensiun Bank Riau Kepri
Web Designer
2018 - Present
Pekanbaru Area, Riau, Indonesia
www.dapenbankbrk.co.id

Creativa Studio Pekanbaru
Web Designer
2018 - Present
Pekanbaru Area, Riau, Indonesia
www.creativastudio.id

Koperasi Amanah Riau Kepri
Web Master dan Web Developer
2017 - Present
Pekanbaru Area, Riau, Indonesia
www.amanahriaukepri.com

Sekolah Abidari Islamic Creative School
Web Developer
2017 - Present
Pekanbaru Area, Riau, Indonesia

Klinik Kecantikan dan Akupuntur PKU
Web Designer
2018 - Present
Pekanbaru Area, Riau, Indonesia
www.akupunturpku.com

www.calegriau.com

Web Master dan Web Developer
August 2018 - Present
Pekanbaru Area, Riau, Indonesia

Sentra Hills
Web Master dan Web Developer
January 2019 - Present
Bogor, Jawa Barat , Indonesia
www.sentra-property.com

Eragon Digital Company
Web Developer
May 2018 - Present
Pekanbaru Area, Riau, Indonesia
Perusahaan Web Developer dan Digital Marketing Specialist

Eragon Digital Company
Digital Marketing Specialist
May 2018 - Present
Pekanbaru Area, Riau, Indonesia

PT. Bank Riau Kepri
IT Support
January 2018 - Present
Pekanbaru Area, Riau, Indonesia

PT. Bank Riau Kepri
IT Development
September 2015 - December 2017 (2 years 4 months)
Pekanbaru Area, Riau, Indonesia
Developed Corporate Website using PHP

PT. Bank Riau Kepri Cabang Pembantu Kota Baru
General Accounting, TDN and Admin Credit
November 2011 - August 2015 (3 years 10 months)
Kota Baru, Tembilahan, Riau, Indonesia

State Islamic University of Sultan Syarif Kasim Riau
Lecturer
2008 - 2014 (7 years)

Lecturer on Multimedia, Web Technologies and Programming, Geographical Information System (GIS), Internet Programming, Open Source Technologies

PT. Bank Riau Kepri
Strategic Planning Division
September 2009 - November 2011 (2 years 3 months)

Dewan Pimpinan Cabang Partai Kebangkitan Bangsa Wilayah
Kabupaten Kampar
Web Master dan Web Developer
2010 - 2011 (2 years)
Website dpc-pkbkampar.org

PT. Bank Riau Kepri
Anggota Tim Task Force Penghimpunan dan Peningkatan Dana Pihak
Ketiga
November 2009 - December 2010 (1 year 2 months)
Pekanbaru Area, Riau, Indonesia

Dengan event Grand Launching Sinar Tebar Milyar yang bertanggung jawab terhadap:

- Program komunikasi Sinar Tebar Milyar
- Program marketing event dan Marketing Public Relation event Sinar Tebar Milyar
- Brand Management Sinar Tebar Milyar
- Target Dana Pihak Ketiga PT. Bank Riau Kepri

Qolbu Re-Engineering Foundation, udztad Sofyan Siroj, LC
Web Master dan Web Developer
2009 - 2010 (2 years)
Website www.qr-online.com

Asosiasi Perumahan Seluruh Indonesia (APERSI) Riau
Web Master dan Web Development
2009 - 2010 (2 years)
Pekanbaru Area, Riau Indonesia
Website apersiriau.org

Yayasan Alam Sumatera
Web Developer
2009 - 2010 (2 years)
Website alamsumatera.org

Yayasan Alam Sumatera, yang concern terhadap Alam Riau.

Situs Media Rakyat Riau

Web Master dan Web Developer

2008 - 2009 (2 years)

website rakyatriau.com

Ketua BKOW Iwa Sirwani Bibra

Web Master dan Web Developer

2008 - 2009 (2 years)

Website iwabibra.net

Calon Legislatif DPRD Provinsi Riau

Badan Kerjasama Organisasi Wanita (BKOW) Provinsi Riau

Web Developer

2008 - 2009 (2 years)

Pekanbaru Area, Riau, Indonesia

Website bkow-riau.com

Media Center Tim Pemenangan Rusli Zainal - Mambang Mit

Web Master dan Web Developer

2008 - 2008 (1 year)

website www.mediacenterrz-mm.com

Sekolah Menengah Atas Negeri 1 Pekanbaru

Web Master dan Web Developer

2007 - 2008 (2 years)

website sman1pekanbaru.sch.id

Sekolah Menengah Kejuruan Negeri 2 Pekanbaru

Web Master dan Web Developer

2007 - 2008 (2 years)

website smkn2pekanbaru.sch.id

State Islamic University of Sultan Syarif Kasim Riau website uin-

suska.ac.id

Web Programmer

2007 - 2008 (2 years)

Website Gubernur Riau H.M. Rusli Zainal

Web Master dan Development

2007 - 2008 (2 years)

Kediaman Gubernur Riau, Pekanbaru Area Indonesia

Web Master, Maintaining and Expanding Website Gubernur Riau H.M. Rusli

Zainal

bangrusli.net

Sekolah Menengah Atas Negeri 5 Pekanbaru

Web Developer

2007 - 2008 (2 years)

website sman5pekanbaru.sch.id

CV. Sambadistra

Programmer

2007 - 2008 (2 years)

Proyek aplikasi berbasis desktop. 'Aplikasi Kearsipan dan Administrasi

Perkantoran Dinas Perindustrian dan Perdagangan Provinsi Riau'

menggunakan Visual Basic dan MySQL

Sekolah Menengah Atas Negeri 1 Pekanbaru

Teacher - Teknologi Informasi Komputer (TIK)

2006 - 2007 (2 years)

Pekanbaru Area, Riau, Indonesia

Education

Institut Pertanian Bogor (IPB)

Master's degree, Magister Manajemen Sekolah Bisnis IPB · (2019)

State Islamic University of Sultan Syarif Kasim Riau

Bachelor's degree, ST. Teknik Informatika · (2003 - 2008)

Madrasah Aliyah Negeri 2 Model Pekanbaru

· (2000 - 2003)

Madrasah Tsanawiyah Negeri Pekanbaru

· (1997 - 2000)